# **Hrishikesh Barhate**

### <u>AWS Certified Solutions Architect, MLE# – Member of Leaders Excellence at Harvard Square,</u> <u>eLearning Evangelist</u>

### Summary

Hrishikesh Barhate is the Chief Evangelist for Procommun. His other professional prowess includes key role at SEED Infotech as eLearning Evangelist.

Being an avid learner at heart, Hrishikesh has completed 100+ E-Learning certifications from elite institutions over the globe. He has always been keen on exploring different avenues in solving problems using latest technology available. Putting all his learning to use, Hrishikesh has developed a social networking community, Procommun. He is a primary architect and executioner and the site acts as a learning platform that deals with a spectrum of topics.

Currently Hrishikesh is gaining mastery over cloud computing, especially on the Amazon Web Services platform. He's also an AWS certified Solutions Architect & Developer. Hrishikesh has been a Startup Leadership Program 2015-16 Fellow for Pune region. BNI Solitaire member in the category of Web Development.

Having taken a no. of E-Learning courses throughout various MOOC sites in computer workstation assembly and networking, Hrishikesh has built a couple of workstations for himself for gaming as well as professional purposes. He's passionate about starting a dedicated business for making premium quality custom Workstations.

Hrishikesh, being an ardent Video Gaming lover has been ranked amongst the top 5% XBOX gamers across the globe with respect to his points. Also, true fan of the two popular gaming series - HALO & Assassin's Creed. Hrishikesh has now started taking interest in the MOBA category of gaming.

Being a fitness enthusiast, Hrishikesh has played national level lawn tennis circuit. He has a keen interest in Yoga and Meditation. Hrishikesh has an artistic side to him, which is quite evident from his designs. He has been pursuing painting since childhood and a great collection of paintings. He has been an earnest student of Hindustani Classical Music and plays the popular percussion instrument - Tabla. He would be applying for the Visharad exam shortly.

### Experience

#### Procommun : December 2015 - Present

Procommun started as a social networking platform for knowledge exchange An online social networking community where we believe in mutual growth to make a difference in the world. We encourage users to adopt to the open & knowledge sharing culture, build focused groups & connect with like-minded people.

Who are we? We're Truly Impeccable web developers & Cloud Architects where we deeply believe in simplicity, security & sophistication. We blend world-class design with focused Search Engine Optimization to create the best global image of any business or an individual. Procommun designed websites only focus on making its clients shine & big. Each of our delivered websites leaves a WOW!!! expression in the world. We highly specialize in the Amazon Web Services Cloud Platform. To know more visit: https://www.procommun.info

Procommun Services Include: 1. Creating world class web identity for any Business or an Individual 2. Consulting & Efficiently architecting applications on Amazon Web Services Cloud Infrastructure 3. Support Help-desk Implementation for SMEs and Enterprises 4. LinkedIn Profile Optimization 5. Focused Search Engine Optimization 6. Digital Marketing Planning

#### MLE# – Member of Leaders Excellence at Leaders Excellence at Harvard Square November 2016

Present Headquartered in Harvard Square, Cambridge, MA, Leaders Excellence is an exclusive online leaders community for leadership networking and lifelong learning with its location in the heart of one of the greatest and most prestigious places of higher education in the world.

The Leaders Excellence membership framework fosters knowledge sharing and personal growth by providing relevant resources and highly interactive online sessions by top experts on essential leadership topics. Our goal is to empower driven professionals to cultivate a robust network of fellow leaders, one that facilitates long-lasting and beneficial business relationships. When you join Leaders Excellence, you gain the right to use the esteemed membership title: MLE# (Member of Leaders Excellence), an approved and registered service mark by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

Leaders Excellence, an independent organization that benefits from its unique location and powerful academic network. Incorporated in the historic Harvard Square in 2014 and a member of the Harvard Square Business Association. Harvard Square, adjacent to Harvard Yard, the historic heart of Harvard University.

Leaders Excellence is supported by some of the world's most esteemed executives and professors from such prestigious universities like Yale, MIT, and Stanford. To preserve the integrity and exclusivity of our network, membership is offered on an invitation- or qualification-only basis. Currently, about 1,500 carefully selected leaders are members of Leaders Excellence at Harvard Square. Two-thirds are based in the U.S. while one-third is based globally.

#### Co-Founder at Emsphere Technologies September 2015

December 2017 (2 years 4 months) Emsphere Technologies Pvt. Ltd. is a leading automation company that is engaged in workforce automation solutions including web-based biometric Time Attendance & Leave Management System, payroll processing, visitor management and industrial automation.

Product Offerings from Resurrect Technologies: 1. Workforce Management System 2. Visitor Management System 3. Contract Labor Management 4. Head Count Management 5. Emergency Response System 6. Parking Management **BNI Member at BNI® Business Network International May 2016** February 2017 (10 months) Member of Solitaire Chapter - Pune Chapter Assigned Role - BNI Connect Coordinator (Tenure May 2016 to October 2016)

#### E Learning Evangelist at SEED Infotech Ltd. February 2015

February 2017 (2 years 1 month) Exploring new avenues, opportunities & associations in the e-learning sector. Building a secure & reliable cloud architecture for delivering courses online. Also built the e-commerce course enrollment website for our SEED Infotech's CSR trainings & workshops

SLP Fellow 2015-16 at Startup Leadership Program October 2015 - March 2016 (6 months) Startup Leadership Program (SLP) is a highly selective, 80-hour, 6-month world-class education program and lifetime global network for outstanding founders and innovators. SLP Fellows have founded 700 companies that have raised \$370 million from the world's top angels, corporate and venture capital funds, and include breakthrough and award-winning startups like Ixigo, DeliveryChef, NatureBox, SideTour, Micello, Momelan, Novira, Runkeeper, Sharypic, Schooladmissions, Shareaholic, Solar Junction, Voicetap and Ubersense. 10 startups founded by our Fellows have been acquired including Savored (Groupon), TomNod (Digital Globe), Kaptur (Aha Life), Momelan (Kinetic Concepts) and Fondu (airbnb).

#### Management Trainee at SEED Infotech Ltd. November 2013

January 2015 (1 year 3 months) Market researches, Making as well as delivering presentations. Exposed to the tools & platforms like Prezi, Coursera, Udemy and many more. Attended some interesting workshops like Mission Control which taught to effectively organize my daily and upcoming tasks.

## Education

#### **Udacity**

Digital Marketing Nanodegree, Web/Multimedia Management and Webmaster, 2014 – 2017. At Udacity, I got introduced with the professional grade education for web design and performance. I'm currently pursuing the Digital Marketing Nanodegree at Udacity.

Activities and Societies: Design in everyday things, Learning Website Performance Optimization

Digital Marketing Nanodegree Final Portfolio



#### **Coursera**

Completed the Entrepreneurship Specialization Certification offered by University of Maryland which consisted of 3 verified certifications & a capstone project. Further completed the following courses without verified certification track:

- 1. Cloud Computing Concepts (University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign)
- 2. Introduction to Corporate Finance (University of Pennsylvania)
- 3. The Hardware/Software Interface (University of Washington)
- 4. Animal Behavior & Welfare (The University of Edinburgh)
- 5. Learning How to Learn (University of California, San Diego)

#### **Codecademy**

Completed the following practical courses: JavaScript, HTML & CSS, PHP, jQuery, API's, Command Line, Making Interactive Website, SQL, Git. One of my projects named Fifa2048 has been created after learning basic coding from here.

#### <u>Udemy</u>

Computer Programming, Specific Applications, 2013

#### Dr. Kalmadi Shamrao Junior College

Computer Science, 2012 - 2013

Activities and Societies: C++ Programming & Basics of Electronics

## Certifications

**AWS Certified Solutions Architect – Associate** 

AWS Certified Solutions Architect – Associate Level
Hrishikesh Barhate Has successfully completed the AWS Certification requirements and is recognized as an AWS Certified Solutions Architect – Associate Level
Certificate AWS-ASA-22122
Maure brief for a second of the second of th

**AWS Certified Developer – Associate** 



# Hrishikesh Barhate

has successfully completed the AWS Certification requirements and has achieved their:

# AWS Certified Developer - Associate

Issue Date December 15, 2017

Expiration Date December 15, 2019

Maure forescan

Maureen Lonergan Director, Training and Certification

Validation Number VHYPZPD1KNR41QSR Validate at: <u>http://aws.amazon.com/verification</u>



# Hrishikesh Barhate

has successfully completed the AWS Certification requirements and has achieved their:

**AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner** 

Issue Date December 27, 2017

Expiration Date December 27, 2019 Maunen Grangen Maureen Lonergan

Director, Training and Certification

Validation Number W6MY5RHCKME4Q0S5 Validate at: http://aws.amazon.com/verification

#### MLE# – Member of Leaders Excellence at Harvard Square



### Recommendations

<u>Paras Pagare</u>: "I've worked with Hrishikesh during my tenure at Palash and have found him to be an extremely focussed and motivated individual. He has a great command over AWS, web technologies and digital marketing. Give him a problem statement and he'll come back with a technically sound and elegant solution within no time. He will certainly go miles with his attitude and pursuit for excellence. Given an opportunity I would love to work with him again."

<u>Alaukik Kotecha</u>: "It is wonderful that you are maintaining our website. You implement and consult all the best possible points that we should have for our website. We are glad that you are contributing so much and your contribution is directly affecting positively. Our website views and SignUps have increased because of your contribution and suggestions."

<u>Uday Musale</u>: Hrishikesh is a fanatically passionate young entrepreneur. His work exhibits his innovative approach in its execution that results in a unique blend of intuitive user experience and exactly addressing the target audience's needs.

<u>Ashwini Teranikar</u>: It has been a very satisfactory experience working with Hrishikesh for the assignment of our website. The aspects that have been particularly impressive have been:

- On Time delivery of the entire revamping of the website as committed
- Almost Nil supervision
- Sharp grasp of the business and the target audience to create appealing design and layout
- Excellent guidance based on domain expertise
- Very professional in approach and execution

<u>Pournima Barhate</u>: Hrishikesh is by far one of the very few designers who could provide me with what I was looking for. The soothing and thoughtful images and fonts that go absolutely well with them, is something that thoroughly appealed to me. It has a calming effect and certainly makes one feel very peaceful. Especially this one at 'Contact me', makes me want to send myself a message in a bottle. The hassle-free blog posts entries that I can make, sitting in any corner of the world with Internet at hand. What more do I ask for? He's as professional as one can get!

<u>Jaspal Singh Saran</u>: Hrishikesh is a very bright young entrepreneur, absolutely stunning technologist and a keen learner. He is very focused on whatever he picks to learn and implement and is definitely a rare breed. His ideas and vision are worth listening to and exploring in-depth. To me, he is among one of the finest next-generation technologists of India. I wish him all the best for all his endeavors and ventures.

## **Contact Details**

Name: Hrishikesh Barhate

View the complete profile on LinkedIn